Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jitm Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Cominissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist

Division of Human Resources
DATE: December 4, 2013

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting — December 10, 2013)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:
PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Fvelyn Mace, Probation Unit Supervisor, Grade 113E, $1988.40 biweekly in the Division of Community
Corrections, effective December 16, 2013

PERMANENT CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Carolyn Janssen, Staff Assistant Sr., Grade 108N, $13.283 hourly in the Division of Human Resources, effective
December 17, 2013

Philip Scott Thompson, Planner Sr., Grade 117E, $1,818.64 biweekly in the Division of Planning, effective
Pecember 3, 2013,

Mike Osumenya, Fluman Resources Generalist, Grade 118E, $2,983.68 biweekly in the Division of Human
Resources, effective December 17, 2013.
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